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Dear Sirs

Thank you for consulting the Highways Agency on the above proposed submission document.
The Highways Agency has no comments to make on the document.

Eric Cooper, Asset Manager

Hiﬁhwaﬁs Aﬂenci | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 7LW

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

Safe roads, Reliable journeys, Informed travellers
Highways Agency, an Executive Agency of the Department for Transport.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service
supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number
2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.





